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ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  April 1, 2008 
  
Subject: RFP# 08-032, (RFP) Materials & Installation of New Flooring for the 

Reg. VIII Academy Computer Lab Floor   
       
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
  
1.  Will carpet need to be provided for this project?  If so, what are the carpet 

specifications? 
 
No carpet will be needed. 
 
 
2.   Is a Particular manufacturer being requested for this flooring? 
 
No particular manufacturer 
 
 
3.  Who will be responsible for laying in the cables and cabling? 
 
Sheriff’s Office IT and Maintenance 
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4.   Is any moving of furniture involved, or will the area where the flooring is to be      
installed be cleared of all furniture? 

 
All furniture will be removed prior to installation 
 
5. Will any sample images be provided? 
 
No.  Please read page 5, paragraph 2 for contact information to take measurements.  
No question will be answered as deadline has passed. 


